Cover letter

Ph:+93 (0)798 855 395

E:zabih033@gmail.com

20-Dec-2023

Dear Professor;

Please consider me for your academic position as a PhD student in the field of **bridge seismic analysis**. My recent education and resulting master degree from kzntu university from kazakhstan with my current experience in the last 10 years as a Bridge engineer which major resposibilities are included Bridge Survey, Design, maintenance, old bridges rehabilitation and bridge seismic analysis make me a strong candidate for the scholarship under your academic guidance. also I have a great deal of experience with lectures as a visitor lecturer at khana-e noor and Ghawhar shad universities more than 6 last years part time.here is atached my resume, you would like to meet discuss how my qualifications can benefit, Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to call me at +93(0)798855395, or email me at $\underline{zabih033@gmail.com}$.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration. <u>I</u> look forward to meeting you in the campus. *Sincerely,*

Zabihullah NADERI

ZABIHULLAH NADERI



PHONE : +93 (0) 798 855 395

EMAIL:

zabih033@gmail.com zabihullah.zubair@yahoo.com

ADDRESS:

15th District-MemarShahr-Qasaba -Kabul-Afghanistan

Date of Birth:	Aug, 04, 1986
Place of Birth:	Kapisa
Nationality:	Afghanistand
Martial Status:	Single

Present Resident in Kabul City, Afghanistan.

High since of responsibility and proven ability to get things done versa tile, performance-driven individual that enjoys a challenge and thrives on responsibilities resourceful healthy, impatience, hardworking, motivating, with an in depth knowledge of people and their characters.

MSc.Engineer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Ministry of Public Works(MoPW)

Nov 2021 - May 2022 Head of Survey and Design Department

Major Responsibilities: Management and organization the survey and design sections Management the 475 km conditional survey of existing kabul - kandahar highway Management of 110 km of kandahar- urozgan new road survey May 2011 – Nov 2021 as a Bridge Design Engineer

May 2011 – Nov 2021 as a Bridge Design Engineer New Bridges survey and Design.(LRFD)

Estimation of Design packages. Maintenannee of 8 nos Bridges along kabul -kandahar highway. Inspectios of 29 nos bridges along kabul- mazar-e sharif highway. Design of 24.6 m long PCI Girder for the first time in MPOW. Design 40 mlong PCI Girder for the first time in Afghanistan. Rehabilitation and maintenance of 154 m long of Bagh-e pul old bridge. Inspection of 128 nos bridges over kabul river.

8 Sep-2022 - Present Head of Quality Assurance of Projects

Leadership and supervision of the arrangement of strategy and management of the relevant directorate.

Leadership and supervision of the arrangement, modification and approval of the project quality control plan.

Re located of 2 slided composite bridges along kabul-mazar-e sharif highway. Visiting the construction work flow of projects under work periodically. Control, supervising, and verifying the design of the designed and prepared Mix design for road construction materials and artificial buildings.

Part Time lecturer at Gawhar shad and Khana-e Noor Universities March 2016 – Dec-2017 at Ghawharshad and from Dec-2017 to 8 Sep-2022 at khana-e noor universities

Road Flexible and Rigid Pavement design.(AASHTO). Water supply and sewages. Steel design , construction materials Soil mechanics Road geometric design Strength of materials Informing parents of a student's academic progress. Selecting which teaching resources to use in class. Enforcing high standards of student behavior. Working closely with other teaching and association staff. Maintaining discipline in the classroom. Cooperating with others visitors. Ensure the agreed project management methods, standards and processes are maintained throughout the project lifecycle.

SKILLS

Language

- Persian(Native Speaker)
- Pashto (Proficient)
- English (Proficient)
- Russian(Proficient)
- Kazakh (Fair)

Computer

- Auto Cad 2D,3D)
- Civil 3D Road Geometric Design
- Water cad
- Midas Civil
- CSI Bridge, Staad pro
- Office package
- Internet
- GPS,Total Station

EDUCATION

Kazakh National Research Technical University

2013 - 2015

Master of Bridge and Tunneling Engineering

I had graduated from Construction Faculty of engineering with high degree (2015).

Kabul PolytechnicUniversity

2006 - 2010

Bachelor of Transportation Engineering

I had graduated from Transportation Engineering Department of Construction Faculty with high degree (2010).

Ibrahim Khalilullah High Schoolm 1992 - 2003

12th Graduation Certificate

12 Class Graduation Certificate from Hazrat-e Ibrahim Khalilullah High School, Kabul Province.

AWARDS & CERTIFICATES

Awards

- From Al-Farabi Kazakh National University
- From MoPW provincial Authority.
- From admiration of English.

Certificates

- TOEFL iBT
- English Langauge
- Russian Langauge
- Computer
- Teaching

REFERENCE

Prof. Kassymbekov Zh.

Position : Scientific Director, Advisor in Engineering system at Faculty,Kazakh National Technical University Named after

K.I. Satpayev,Almaty – Kazakhstan. Cell no: +7 (727) 292-13-04 E-mail: jkk2004@mail.ru

Pro. Dr. Myrzahmetov Menlibai Position : Dean of Engineering system Faculty,Kazakh National Technical University Named after K.I. Satpayev,Almaty – Kazakhstan. Cell no: +7 (727)292-38-41 <u>E-mail: myrzahmetov@mail.ru</u>

Eng. Najibullah Position: Senior Architect, Aya Architectural and Engineering Company, Kabul Afghanistan. Cell no: +93 728 702 009 E-mail: najibullahnadiri786@yahoo.com